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To: Joint Steering Committee for Revision of AACR
From: ACOC
Subject: Additions to RDA based on MARC 21 elements

ACOC thanks the ACOC rep for the helpful suggestions contained in this paper. Its
comments pertaining to the respective possible elements under discussion are as follows.

263 Projected Publication Date

The majority of ACOC members consider this element to be out of scope, as it pertains to
projected resources, as opposed to items that can be described in hand. If projected dates
were to be covered in RDA, then JSC will need to consider other facets of projected
resources, such as projected titles, projected numbers of pages, etc.

507 Scale Note for Graphic Material

The majority of ACOC members considered this to be a useful bibliographic element that
should be covered specifically in RDA. It was agreed that scale information of
three-dimensional resources (e.g. models) should also be covered.

518 Date/Time and Place of an Event Note

The majority of ACOC members considered this to be a useful bibliographic element that
should be covered specifically in RDA. It was also suggested that events might be further
differentiated; along side publication date and creation/production date, other particular
elements such as recording date and acquisition date might be included.

524 Preferred Citation of Described Materials Note

The majority of ACOC members considered this to be a useful bibliographic element that
should be covered specifically in RDA.



